

RICHARD HERZOG

140 Nantahala Ext Athens, GA 30601
rick@rickherzog.com 706-255-8814
www.rickherzog.com

PROPOSAL: CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE



Dalband Satellite Flower

Steel

8' x 7' x 7'



Dalband Satellite Flower

Steel

8' x 7' x 7'

RICHARD HERZOG

140 Nantahala Ext Athens, GA 30601
rick@rickherzog.com 706-255-8814
www.rickherzog.com

SELECTED COMMISSIONS

- 2022 *Olathe Flowers*, Roundabout at S. Ridgeview Rd. and E. Sheridan St., Olathe, Kansas
Olathe Public Art Committee. Budget \$75,000.
To be Installed April 2023.
- 2021 *Primrose Planter*, Gallo Center for the Arts, Modesto, California
Modesto Downtown Improvement District and Downtown Modesto Partnership.
Budget \$25,000.
- 2019 *Ginkgo Shelter*, Athens Georgia
TSPOLST and Department of Transportation. Budget \$17,500.
- Leaf Stop*, Athens, Georgia
TSPOLST and Department of Transportation. Budget \$17,500.
In collaboration with Joni Younkins-Herzog.
- 2018 *Trail Blossom*, Firefly Trail, Dudley Park, Athens Georgia
Athens Cultural Affairs Commission Rail-To-Trail Project. Budget \$56,000

SELECTED OUTDOOR PROJECTS

- 2022 *Alien Flower*, Art in Public Places, Dogwood Arts Sculpture Exhibition
Krutch Park, Knoxville, Tennessee
- Dulband Satellite Flower*, ArtAround Roswell 2021, Roswell, Georgia
- Nesting*, ArtScape 6, Fayetteville, North Carolina
- Urban Forest*, Woodstock Arts Council, Woodstock, Georgia
- Moving On*, National Outdoor Sculpture Competition and Exhibition, North Charleston,
South Carolina
- 2021 *Sprout on the Run*, Art in Public Places, Dogwood Arts Sculpture Exhibition
Krutch Park, Knoxville, Tennessee
- Tree Colony*, Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Johnson City Tennessee
- Moving On*, 21st Florida Outdoor Sculpture Competition, Lakeland, Florida
- Nesting*, ArtAround Roswell 2021, Roswell, Georgia
- 2020 *"It's all about electricity."*, Art in Public Places, Dogwood Arts Sculpture Exhibition
Knoxville Zoo, Knoxville, Tennessee
- Dulband Satellite Flower*, 2020-22 Yokna Sculpture Trail, Oxford, Mississippi
- Symbiosis*, 5th Biennial Ocala Outdoor Exhibition, Tuscahill Park, Ocala, Florida

- 2019 *Tree Colony*, 2019-21 Yokna Sculpture Trail, Oxford, Mississippi
Dulband Satellite Flower, 2019 Cape Girardeau Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Missouri
Moving On, 2019-21 Spaces Sculpture Trail, Huntsville and Madison, Alabama
- 2018 *Urban Forest*, Scovil Sculpture Park, Scovil Sculpture Park, Decatur, Illinois
"It's all about electricity." 32nd Rosen Outdoor Sculpture Competition and Exhibition, Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina, Best of Show
Tree Colony, 2018 Cape Girardeau Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Missouri
- 2017 *Blossom*, Art of the Atlanta Beltline 2017, Georgia
Moving On, Hattiesburg Alliance for Public Art 3rd Annual Outdoor Exhibition, Mississippi
Symbiosis II, 8th Biennial Hazel and Jimmy Sander's Sculpture Garden Competition, Delta State University, Cleveland, Mississippi
Urban Forest, 2017 Cape Girardeau Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Missouri
Driftwood Tower Estates, Amelia Seaside Sculpture Project, Florida
- 2016 *Moving On*, 2016-17 Kissimmee Sculpture Experience, Florida
"It's all about electricity." - University of Southern Mississippi Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Hattiesburg
Symbiosis I - Art on the Trailway, Greenwood, Indiana
Uprooted - Salmagundi XX, Rocky Mount, North Carolina
Symbiosis II - University of North Georgia Outdoor Sculpture Exhibition, Dahlonega
- 2015 *Uprooted* - JAX Sculpture Walk II, Jacksonville, Florida
- 2014 *"It's all about electricity."* - 2014 Columbus Indiana Sculpture Biennial
- 2013 *"It's all about electricity."* - Sarasota Season of Sculpture, Florida

EDUCATION

- 1995 University of Georgia MFA - Sculpture
Lamar Dodd School of Art, Athens, Georgia
- 1993 Bowling Green State University BFA - Three- Dimensional Studies
School of Art, Bowling Green, Ohio



Out From Out Where: X
Height 84" (X) Width 56" (X) Depth 42"
**Welded steel railroad spikes, epoxy resin
coated tree root systems**

Curriculum Vitae

Bryan Faubert | be@bryanfaubert.com | (250) 616. 9697
<https://bryanfaubert.com>

Education

2018 - 2020: Masters Fine Arts, University of Calgary
2019 - Apprenticeship: Cal Lane, New York (www.callane.com)
1998-2002 - Bachelor of Fine Arts, Nova Scotia University of Art and Design

Selected Solo Exhibitions

2022 - 'MaSh-UP VII: Now Butter for the Fish', Werkstatt 212, Artspace Bremerhaven 2022, Bremerhaven, Germany
2022 - 'MaSh-UP VI: Welcome to my Salon, Bowl Kuts and Mullets 1/2 Off Always', White Rabbit Atelier, Calgary, AB
2021/22 - 'MaSh-UP V: Angel So(u)le', John Fluvog's Peanut Gallery, Calgary, AB
2021 - @breadmkr, Pop-Up exhibition/guest artist-The Pioneer, Calgary, AB
2020 - 'MaSh-UP IV: [In]Between Never, nvrLnd.' NvrLnd Arts Foundation, Calgary, AB
2019 - 'Out From Out Where, Beyond the Knowable: Experiments in Automatism', The Little Gallery, University of Calgary, AB
2018 - 'Out From Out Where: The Unknowable, Botega Gallery, Banff, AB
2018 - 'Out From Out of Here: Farewell Exhibition', Nanaimo Arts Council, B.C
2017 - 'Backed Into A Corner-MaSh-UP III', Lucid Boutique, Nanaimo, B.C
2016 - 'SmAShed-MaSh-UP II', Wolf-Sheep Arthouse, Victoria, B.C

Selected Public Works

2023 - Chinook Blast, 'Out From Under the (IN)Between', Bird Creatives, Calgary, AB
2022 - 'Particle Wave Festival', EMMEDIA Gallery & Production Society, Calgary, AB
2022 - 'Out From Under the Shadows', Bowforth Park, Downtown West Community Association, Calgary, AB
2021-23 - 'Out From Out Where:X', Saskatoon Placemaker Temporary Art, 3yrs, Saskatoon, SK
2021-23 - 'YYC/LRT', Future of Stephen Avenue, Calgary, AB
2021 - 'Luminosity', The Beaches BIA, Toronto-Queen St East, ON
2020 - 'Bodhi Among the Trees', Bow Valley Ranche, Calgary, AB
2020 - 'NYC/MTA:YYC/LRT', NvrLnd Arts Foundation, Temporary, 1yr, Calgary, AB
2020 - 'Out From Out Where: Beyond Liminality', Mafeo-Sutton Park, Temporary Public Art Initiative, Honorarium, Nanaimo, B.C
2019/20 - 'Among the Trees', Outdoor Public Art Project, Calgary Arts Development Funded, AB
2019-20 - 'Out From Out Where X', Mafeo-Sutton Park, Temporary Public Art Initiative, Honorarium, Nanaimo, B.C
2017-18 - 'Core II: Germination', Mafeo-Sutton Park, Temporary Public Art Initiative, Honorarium, Nanaimo, B.C
2016-17 - 'Core', Mafeo-Sutton Park, Temporary Public Art Initiative, Honorarium, Nanaimo, B.C

Awards and Scholarships

2022 - Among the Trees, Collaboration Grant
2021 - The Awesome Grant, Awesome Without Borders
2020/21 - Calgary Arts Development, Project Grant
2019 - Alberta Graduate Excellence Scholarships (AGES) - Master's Research
2019 - Anne Severson Memorial Graduate Scholarship in Fine Arts, University of Calgary
2019 - Alberta Foundation for the Arts, Graduate Scholarship
2018 - Alberta Foundation for the Arts, Graduate Scholarship
2018 - Queen Elizabeth II, Academic Scholarship, University of Calgary

Links/Reviews

Website: <https://bryanfaubert.com>

2021 - CBC 'What this colourful LRT is doing in Calgary's west downtown',
<https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/calgary/yyc-lrt-public-art-west-downtown-stephen-avenue-university-of-calgary-1.6265924>

2020 - Calgary Herald - https://apple.news/AM4sC_7dR56TfM7aoQvuZw

2020 - CBC Radio Calgary - <https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/calgary/calgary/ctrain-car-art-1.5513891>

2020 - Nanaimo Temporary Art Initiative 'Out From Out Where: Beyond Liminality',
https://app.cyberimpact.com/newsletter-view-online?ct=HAW6zvY3gwQNVN-vYjQxApSndw9A_2vmOEVc5Ie3HWCuSDrWQ4SVkSxBrsrfgKPJEp_rC488hxbA6N7W2ZUmmA~~

Awesome without Borders: <https://www.awesomefoundation.org/en/projects/154268-nyc-mta-yyc-lrt>

'MaSh-UP IV: [In]Between Never, nvrlnnd.' Nvrlnnd Arts Foundation, Calgary, AB:
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gtax3mt6D-s>







'NYC/MTA:YYC/LRT'- The making of: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=J9JcJx-j4zo>
MaSh-uP VII: Jetzt mal Butter bei die Fische {Now Butter for the Fish}, Bremerhaven, Germany:
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=I9VTteDwDek>

Kirk Seese



PUBLIC MURALS & SCULPTURE

CONTACT

-  443 622-2237
-  kirk@alienartifactstudios.com
-  www.alienartifactstudios.com
-  kirk@bbmurals.com
-  www.bbmurals.com
-  1605 Front Ave. Lutherville, MD 21093



DESIGN / FABRICATE / DELIVER / INSTALL

PERSONAL PROFILE

Kirk Seese is a lifetime visual artist, specializing in large scale murals and public sculpture. From facilitating local community murals using volunteers of all ages, to designing multi-million dollar indoor climbing gyms for franchisees, Kirk offers a wide range of expertise in design, fabrication, delivery and installation of winning artwork across the nation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder / Owner / Lead Designer

BB Murals / Alien Artifact Studios 2007 - present / 2018 - present
 1605 Front Ave. Lutherville, MD 21093

- Design concepts for 2D & 3D projects based on client's unique specifications.
- Paint or fabricate projects according to visual specifications, timeline & budget.
- Facilitate with Contractors, Architects, City Planners, Arts Organizations & Engineers
- Design & maintain on line presence including website and social media sites.
- Design, print & distribute marketing materials
- Locate, prepare & submit responses to national Request For Proposals & Request For Qualifications for consideration.
- Manage both businesses including taxes, insurance policies, business registrations and General Contractors Licenses in multiple states.

Art Sightings



EDUCATION

B.F.A. Graphic Design / Illustration

1997 Maryland Institute College of Art, Baltimore, MD

Welding Certification Classes March 2021, Baltimore, MD

SOCIAL MEDIA



BB Murals & Kirk Seese



BB Murals & Alien Artifact Studios

SELECTED RECENT AWARDS

The Carroll Creek Kinetic Art Promenade

2023 Frederick, MD

\$10,000 for a temporary exterior sculpture

The Virginia Beach Sports Center

2023 Virginia Beach, VA

\$250,000 for a permanent exterior sculpture

New Hampshire Dept. of Transportation

2023 / Turnpike Admin Bldg, Hookset, NH

\$15,000 for a permanent wall hung relief sculpture

Pompano Beach Senior Center

2023 City of Pompano Beach, FL

\$10,000 for a permanent sculpture series

Compass by Margaritaville Hotel Mural

2022 Medford, OR

\$25,000 for permanent mural

Maryland State Arts Council

2022 Grant Recipient

\$3,000 Grant for Welding Certification Classes

Newport Beach Civic Center

2022 Newport BEach, CA

\$5,000 for a temporary 2 year sculpture

Pat Miller Neighborhood Art Marker

2021 / Office of the Arts / Alexandria, VA

\$10,000 for a permanent sculpture

The Peter & Julie Cummings Library

2021 / Palm City, FL

\$30,000 for a permanent sculpture series

Underwater Museum of Art

2021 / Walton County, FL www.umaf1.org

\$6,500 for a permanent sculpture

Sunset Neighborhood Park Sculpture

2020 / Renton Arts Council / City of Renton, WA

\$250,000 for a permanent sculpture

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Lead Designer / Creative Director

ClimbZone Production

Nov. 2015 - July 2019

8993 Yellow Brick Rd. Rosedale, MD 21237

- Created 2D & 3D concept art for themed climbing walls measuring 5' x 28' to 20' x 28' to be used for full scale fabrication & installation.
 - Created and maintained style guides for each wall & it's hand built, hand painted pieces to ensure uniformity for franchisees.
 - Designed & managed print & web graphics for ClimbZone's corporate image & promotional materials including for our franchisees.
 - Operated & maintained our Océ Arizona 1260 XT large format, flat bed, in-line printer for steady production.
 - Photo documented all stages of creation for each piece, for each climbing wall.
-

Scenic Artist / Set Painter

For Film & Television

2005-2007

Extreme Makeover Home Edition: Girls Hope / Boys Hope Baltimore

The Wire: Season 4 - HBO

Evan Almighty - Universal Pictures

Invasion - Warner Bros.

Miss America Pageant 2006

Crazy Eights - IKM Productions

Apology - Bask Entertainment

Art Teacher

Central Career Center at Briscoe High School

1999-2005

MLK Blvd., Baltimore City, MD 21217

Director of Urban Arts Projects

Greater Homewood Development Corp. One Year Service 1998-1999

Baltimore City, MD 21217



Kirk Seese



PUBLIC SCULPTOR &
MURAL ARTIST



CONTACT


 443 622-2237

 kirk@alienartifactstudios.com

 kirk@bbmurals.com

 www.alienartifactstudios.com

 www.bbmurals.com

 1605 Front Ave. Lutherville, MD 21093

Professional Sculpture References

Alan J. Wyatt, RLA, ASLA, LEED-AP

Capital Projects Manager | Parks Planning & Natural Resources

P : Office: 425.430.6571, Mobile: 206.276.8833

E : AWyatt@rentonwa.gov

A : 1055 S Grady Way | 6th Floor | Renton, WA 98057

Judy Duffy

CEO Tribal One

P: 541-297-6805

E: judyduffy@tribal.one

A: North Bend, OR

Michael Buchanan

Arts Alpharetta Board Member

P : (678) 468-8687

E : mike@tinrooffilms.com

A : 238 Canton St, Alpharetta, GA 30009

Louise Kennelly

Executive Director, Frederick Arts Council

P : 202-534-6898 (cell) 301-662-4190 (office)

E : Kennelly@frederickartscouncil.org

A : 11 West Patrick Street, Suite 201, Frederick, MD 21701

Matthew Harwood

Public Art Manager

City of Alexandria

Office of the Arts, Dept. of Recreation, Parks & Cultural Activities

P: 703 963-1519

E: matthew.harwood@alexandriava.gov

A: 1108 Jefferson Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

Sunset Neighborhood Park, Renton, WA 2020



Title: The Feathers Three

Medium: Steel, ¾" MDO Board, UV ink & Acrylic Sealer

Date: 2022

Size: 14'H x 10'W x 10'D

Budget: \$5,000 two year loan

Notes: Winner of a National Public Sculpture Competition sponsored by the City of East Providence, RI, Watchmocket Sculpture Garden





"The Feathers Three"
East Roswell Park, Roswell, GA
2022-2023







Verbalized
Public Property